

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

# Australian Preliminary Views on WRC-27 agenda items—August 2025

August 2025



#### © Commonwealth of Australia 2025

#### Ownership of intellectual property rights in this publication

Unless otherwise noted, copyright (and any other intellectual property rights, if any) in this publication is owned by the Commonwealth of Australia (referred to below as the Commonwealth).

#### Disclaimer

The material contained in this publication is made available on the understanding that the Commonwealth is not providing professional advice, and that users exercise their own skill and care with respect to its use, and seek independent advice if necessary.

The Commonwealth makes no representations or warranties as to the contents or accuracy of the information contained in this publication. To the extent permitted by law, the Commonwealth disclaims liability to any person or organisation in respect of anything done, or omitted to be done, in reliance upon information contained in this publication.

#### **Creative Commons licence**



With the exception of (a) the Coat of Arms; (b) the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts photos and graphics; (c) content supplied by third parties; (d) content otherwise labelled; copyright in this publication is licensed under a Creative Commons BY Attribution 4.0 International Licence.

#### Use of the Coat of Arms

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (PM&C) sets the terms under which the Coat of Arms is used. Please refer to the Commonwealth Coat of Arms Information and Guidelines | PM&C.

#### **Contact us**

This publication is available in PDF format. All other rights are reserved, including in relation to any departmental logos or trademarks which may exist. For enquiries regarding the licence and any use of this publication, please contact:

Email: WRC@communications.gov.au

Website: <a href="https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/media-technology-communications/spectrum/international-radiocommunications">https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/media-technology-communications/spectrum/international-radiocommunications</a>

## **Table of contents**

WRC-2	27 Agenda Items - Australia's Preliminary Views:	4
	Agenda Item 1.1 – FSS A-ESIM & M-ESIM (Q/V Bands)	4
	Agenda Item 1.2 – FSS Smaller Antenna (13.75-14 GHz)	4
	Agenda Item 1.3 – FSS gateway ES (51.4-52.4 GHz)	5
	Agenda Item 1.4 – FSS & BSS (17.3-17.8 GHz, Region 3)	
	Agenda Item 1.5 – NGSO FSS & MSS ES authorization	5
	Agenda Item 1.6 – FSS equitable access (Q/V Bands)	
	Agenda Item 1.7 – additional spectrum for IMT	
	Agenda Item 1.8 – radiolocation above 231.5 GHz	
	Agenda Item 1.9 – RR Appendix 26, HF modernization	
	Agenda Item 1.10 – RR Article 21 limits (E Band)	
	Agenda Item 1.11 – MSS space-to-space links	
	Agenda Item 1.12 – MSS for low-data-rate NGSO	
	Agenda Item 1.13 – MSS in IMT bands	
	Agenda Item 1.14 – new allocations for MSS	
	Agenda Item 1.15 – SRS (s-s) for lunar communications	
	Agenda Item 1.16 – Radio Quiet Zones	
	Agenda Item 1.17 – space weather sensors	
	Agenda Item 1.18 – Passive services above 76 GHz	
	Agenda Item 1.19 – EESS (passive) (4.2 & 8.4 GHz)	
	Agenda Item 2 – Review of ITU-R Recommendations	
	Agenda Item 4 – Resolutions and Recommendations	
	Agenda Item 7 – satellite coordination & notification	
	Agenda Item 8 – deletion of country footnotes	
	Agenda Item 10 – future agenda items	14

# WRC-27 Agenda Items - Australia's Preliminary Views:

## Agenda Item 1.1 – FSS A-ESIM & M-ESIM (Q/V Bands)

to consider the technical and operational conditions for the use of the frequency bands 47.2-50.2 GHz and 50.4-51.4 GHz (Earth-to-space), or parts thereof, by aeronautical and maritime earth stations in motion communicating with space stations in the fixed-satellite service and develop regulatory measures, as appropriate, to facilitate the use of the frequency bands 47.2-50.2 GHz and 50.4-51.4 GHz (Earth-to-space), or parts thereof, by aeronautical and maritime earth stations in motion communicating with geostationary space stations and non-geostationary space stations in the fixed satellite service, in accordance with Resolution 176 (Rev.WRC-23)

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports studies aiming to develop a framework, including the technical conditions and regulatory provisions, for the use of the frequency bands 47.2-50.2 GHz (Earth-to-space) and 50.4-51.4 GHz (Earth-to-space) by aeronautical and maritime earth stations in motion (A-ESIMs and M-ESIMs) communicating with GSO and non-GSO networks, taking into account the protection of incumbent primary services in these frequency bands and adjacent bands.

## Agenda Item 1.2 – FSS Smaller Antenna (13.75-14 GHz)

to consider possible revisions of sharing conditions in the frequency band 13.75-14 GHz to allow the use of uplink fixed-satellite service earth stations with smaller antenna sizes, in accordance with Resolution 129 (WRC-23);

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports ITU-R studies on the technical and operational limitations regarding the minimum antenna size and associated power limitations of GSO and non-GSO FSS earth stations in the frequency band 13.75-14 GHz (Earth-to-space) and possible regulatory changes in accordance with Resolution 129 (WRC-23).

Studies to be performed will need to demonstrate that:

- any modification of the limitations on the minimum antenna diameters of GSO and NGSO FSS Earth stations and the associated power limitations as defined in No. 5.502; and
- any possible interference associated with an increase in FSS Earth stations deployments,

would still ensure the protection of the radiolocation service.

## Agenda Item 1.3 – FSS gateway ES (51.4-52.4 GHz)

to consider studies relating to the use of the frequency band 51.4-52.4 GHz to enable use by gateway earth stations transmitting to non-geostationary-satellite orbit systems in the fixed-satellite service (Earth-to-space), in accordance with Resolution 130 (WRC-23);

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports studies on the development of a regulatory framework to enable the use of the frequency band 51.4-52.4 GHz by NGSO FSS gateway earth stations (Earth-to-space) on a primary basis in accordance with Resolution **130 (WRC-23)**. Such studies should include consideration of regulatory measures to protect GSO networks from unacceptable interference in accordance with Article **22.2**.

## Agenda Item 1.4 – FSS & BSS (17.3-17.8 GHz, Region 3)

to consider a possible new primary allocation to the fixed-satellite service (space-to-Earth) in the frequency band 17.3–17.7 GHz and a possible new primary allocation to the broadcasting-satellite service (space-to-Earth) in the frequency band 17.3–17.8 GHz in Region 3, while ensuring the protection of existing primary allocations in the same and adjacent frequency bands, and to consider equivalent power flux-density limits to be applied in Regions 1 and 3 to non-geostationary-satellite systems in the fixed-satellite service (space-to-Earth) in the frequency band 17.3–17.7 GHz, in accordance with Resolution 726 (WRC-23).

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the new allocation to FSS (space-to-Earth) in 17.3 – 17.7 GHz for both GSO and non-GSO in Region 3 in order to harmonise this band globally in all three Regions. Any arrangements implemented should ensure the protection of existing primary allocations in the same and adjacent frequency bands.

This position is currently best articulated in the Proposed Method C detailed in Annex 8 to the Report on the fifty-sixth meeting of Working Party 4A (Shanghai, China, 5-16 May 2025) (document 4A/567).

# Agenda Item 1.5 - NGSO FSS & MSS ES authorization

To consider regulatory measures, and implementability thereof, to limit the unauthorized operations of non-geostationary-satellite orbit earth stations in the fixed-satellite and mobile-satellite services and associated issues related to the service area of non-geostationary-satellite orbit satellite systems in the fixed-satellite and mobile-satellite services, in accordance with Resolution 14 (WRC-23).

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia is of the view that the existing regulatory measures outlined in Article 18 of the Radio Regulations, along with those in Resolution 22 (Rev.WRC-23) and Resolution 25 (Rev.WRC-23), provide a suitable framework to address unauthorised operations of non-GSO earth stations in the Earth-to-space direction while also upholding the sovereignty of member states.

## Agenda Item 1.6 – FSS equitable access (Q/V Bands)

To consider technical and regulatory measures for fixed-satellite service satellite networks/systems in the frequency bands 37.5 – 42.5 GHz (space-to-Earth), 42.5 – 43.5 GHz (Earth-to-space), 47.2 – 50.2 GHz (Earth-to-space) and 50.4 – 51.4 GHz (Earth-to-space) for equitable access to these frequency bands, in accordance with Resolution 131 (WRC-23).

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia is of the view that under the current provisions of the Radio Regulations all Member States have arrangements available supporting equitable access to the spectrum/orbit resource. Therefore, there is no need to modify the Radio Regulations for the purpose of equitable access. Recognising the relative disadvantage of some countries in applying the coordination and notification procedures specified in Articles **9** and **11** respectively, Australia supports the study of measures to provide technical and regulatory assistance to Member States in the application of these procedures.

## Agenda Item 1.7 – additional spectrum for IMT

To consider studies on sharing and compatibility and develop technical conditions for the use of International Mobile Telecommunications (IMT) in the frequency bands 4400-4800 MHz and 7125-8400 MHz (or parts thereof), and 14.8-15.35 GHz taking into account existing primary services operating in these, and adjacent, frequency bands, in accordance with Resolution **256 (WRC-23)** 

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports ITU-R sharing and compatibility studies under Resolution **256 (WRC-23)** to consider potential new IMT identifications. Any outcomes for this agenda item should be informed by complete and technically sound sharing and compatibility studies. Outcomes should appropriately take into account the protection requirements of primary services (both in-band and adjacent band) to ensure they are protected from interference without the impost of additional regulatory or technical constraints. This includes the protection of stations operating in international waters or airspace which cannot be registered in the MIFR.

# Agenda Item 1.8 – radiolocation above 231.5 GHz

To consider possible additional spectrum allocations to the radiolocation service on a primary basis in the frequency range 231.5-275 GHz and possible new identifications for radiolocation service applications in frequency bands within the frequency range 275-700 GHz for millimetric and sub-millimetric wave imaging systems, in accordance with Resolution 663 (Rev.WRC-23)

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports ITU-R sharing and compatibility studies in accordance with Resolution **663 (WRC-23)**, with a view to ensure the protection of services to which the frequency bands are allocated and/or identified and in adjacent frequency bands.

## Agenda Item 1.9 - RR Appendix 26, HF modernization

To consider appropriate regulatory actions to update Appendix 26 to the Radio Regulations in support of aeronautical mobile (OR) high frequency modernization, in accordance with Resolution **411 (WRC-23)** 

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports technical and regulatory studies to enable the modernisation of AM(OR)S High Frequency bands that are contained within Appendix **26** of the Radio Regulations.

## Agenda Item 1.10 - RR Article 21 limits (E Band)

To consider developing power flux-density and equivalent isotropically radiated power limits for inclusion in Article **21** of the Radio Regulations for the fixed-satellite, mobile-satellite and broadcasting-satellite services to protect the fixed and mobile services in the frequency bands 71–76 GHz and 81–86 GHz, in accordance with Resolution **775** (Rev.WRC-23)

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the development and inclusion of power flux-density (pfd) and equivalent isotropically radiated power (e.i.r.p.) limits in Article **21** for satellite services (fixed-satellite service (FSS), mobile-satellite service (MSS) and broadcasting-satellite service (BSS)) in the bands 71–76 GHz and 81–86 GHz in accordance with Resolution **775** (Rev.WRC-23).

# Agenda Item 1.11 - MSS space-to-space links

To consider the technical and operational issues, and regulatory provisions, for space-to-space links among non-geostationary and geostationary satellites in the frequency bands 1 518-1 544 MHz, 1 545-1 559 MHz, 1 610-1 645.5 MHz, 1 646.5-1 660 MHz, 1 670-1 675 MHz and 2 483.5-2 500 MHz allocated to the mobile-satellite service, in accordance with Resolution 249 (Rev.WRC-23)

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports studies to determine appropriate technical and regulatory provisions to address Resolution **249 (Rev. WRC-23)** and consider space-to-space links in the frequency bands 1 518-1 544 MHz, 1 545-1 559 MHz, 1 610-1 645.5 MHz, 1 646.5-1 660 MHz, 1 670-1 675 MHz and 2 483.5-2 500 MHz while ensuring the protection of, incumbent services in these bands and adjacent frequency bands and not constraining these services in any way.

## Agenda Item 1.12 - MSS for low-data-rate NGSO

To consider, based on the results of studies, possible new allocations to the mobile satellite service and possible regulatory actions in the frequency bands 1 427-1 432 MHz (space-to-Earth), 1 645.5-1 646.5 MHz (space-to-Earth) (Earth-to-space), 1 880-1 920 MHz (space-to-Earth) (Earth-to-space) and 2 010-2 025 MHz (space-to-Earth) (Earth-to-space) required for the future development of low-data-rate non-geostationary mobile satellite systems, in accordance with Resolution 252 (WRC-23)

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports studies being conducted in accordance with Resolution 252 (WRC-23).

## Agenda Item 1.13 – MSS in IMT bands

To consider studies on possible new allocations to the mobile-satellite service for direct connectivity between space stations and International Mobile Telecommunications (IMT) user equipment to complement terrestrial IMT network coverage, in accordance with Resolution **253 (WRC-23)** 

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia sees value in the opportunities presented by Direct Connectivity between Mobile-Satellite Service space stations and IMT user equipment (DC-MSS-IMT). This is especially relevant for regional and remote connectivity. Australia also recognises the importance of services delivered through existing MSS allocations and by existing terrestrial wireless broadband networks delivered using IMT technologies.

#### Australia is of the view that:

- an appropriate regulatory framework should be developed focusing on the technical and operational measures to implement DC-MSS-IMT in the frequency bands between 694/698 MHz and 2.7 GHz detailed in document 4C/199, taking into account the IMT frequency arrangements addressed in the most recent version of Recommendation ITU-R M.1036. Australia does not oppose the study of TDD bands meeting this criteria.
- sharing and compatibility studies should be conducted with incumbent services (both in-band and adjacent band) to determine what measures may be required to protect incumbent services in accordance with the Radio Regulations.
- studies regarding customer premises equipment (CPE) can be undertaken as desired by interested parties as a sensitivity analysis.
- coexistence studies are needed to evaluate any likelihood of unacceptable interference between the proposed operations in IMT bands and incumbent services (both in-band and adjacent band).
- any MSS allocation to support direct connectivity between space stations and IMT user equipment should be on the basis that stations in the MSS do not cause harmful interference to, or claim protection from, stations operating in the mobile service.
- no additional regulatory measures are needed for IMT user equipment transmitting in the potential new MSS uplink allocation, provided that these IMT user equipment operate under the same technical conditions as per their existing operation in the terrestrial IMT networks, unless IMT user equipment parameters and operation for DC-MSS-IMT uplink scenarios differ significantly from terrestrial IMT.

## Agenda Item 1.14 – new allocations for MSS

To consider studies on possible new frequency allocations to the mobile-satellite service in the frequency bands 2 010-2 025 MHz (Earth-to-space) and 2 160-2 170 MHz (space-to-Earth) in Regions 1 and 3 and 2 120-2 160 MHz (space-to-Earth) in all Regions, in accordance with Resolution **254 (WRC-23)** 

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia sees value in the opportunities presented by new MSS allocation in bands already identified for IMT that could serve direct-to-device/direct connectivity IMT technology, especially for regional and remote connectivity. Australia also recognises the importance of services delivered by existing terrestrial wireless broadband networks delivered using IMT technologies.

Australia is of the view that sharing and compatibility studies should be conducted with incumbent services (both in-band and adjacent band) to determine what measures may be required to protect them in accordance with the Radio Regulations.

Australia observes that studies in the frequency bands 2 010-2 025 MHz and 2 120-2 170 MHz under Agenda item 1.14 would overlap with studies in the same frequency bands to be considered under Agenda items 1.12 and 1.13. Thus, any regulatory proposals for these overlapping frequency bands should be consistent and/or not contradictory with each other.

## Agenda Item 1.15 – SRS (s-s) for lunar communications

To consider studies on frequency-related matters, including possible new or modified space research service (space-to-space) allocations, for future development of communications on the lunar surface and between lunar orbit and the lunar surface, in accordance with Resolution **680 (WRC-23)**.

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports appropriate studies on potential new allocations, or the modification of existing allocations, in the Space Research Service (space-to-space) for lunar applications within the frequency ranges identified in *resolves 1*) of Resolution **680 (WRC-23)** while ensuring the protection of existing radio communication services as identified in *recognising g*) to *n*) of Resolution **680 (WRC-23)**.

Protection of the Shielded Zone of the Moon as specified in Article **22** Section V of the ITU-R Radio Regulations must be ensured.

## Agenda Item 1.16 - Radio Quiet Zones

To consider studies on the technical and regulatory provisions necessary to protect radio astronomy operating in specific Radio Quiet Zones, and in frequency bands allocated to the radio astronomy service on a primary basis globally, from aggregate radio-frequency interference caused by non-geostationary-satellite orbit systems, in accordance with Resolution **681 (WRC-23)**.

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the continuation of studies called for in Resolution 681 (WRC-23).

## Agenda Item 1.17 – space weather sensors

To consider regulatory provisions for receive-only space weather sensors and their protection in the Radio Regulations, taking into account the results of ITU Radiocommunication Sector studies, in accordance with Resolution **682 (WRC-23)**.

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports studies on regulatory provisions for receive-only space weather sensors and their protection in the Radio Regulations in the frequency bands identified in Resolution **682 (WRC-23)**.

Australia considers any new primary MetAids (space weather) allocations shall not claim protection from, or constrain the future development of, incumbent services in these frequency bands or in adjacent bands.

# Agenda Item 1.18 – Passive services above 76 GHz

To consider, based on the results of ITU Radiocommunication Sector studies, possible regulatory measures regarding the protection of the Earth exploration-satellite service (passive) and the radio astronomy service in certain frequency bands above 76 GHz from unwanted emissions of active services, in accordance with Resolution 712 (WRC-23).

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the development of compatibility studies between the Earth exploration-satellite service (EESS) (passive) and the corresponding active services in adjacent frequency bands as listed in Table 1 of Resolution **712 (WRC-23)**, and the compatibility studies between the radio astronomy service (RAS) and the active satellite services in certain adjacent and nearby frequency bands as listed in Table 2 of Resolution **712 (WRC-23)**.

## Agenda Item 1.19 – EESS (passive) (4.2 & 8.4 GHz)

Al text To consider possible primary allocations in all regions to the Earth exploration-satellite service (passive) in the frequency bands 4 200-4 400 MHz and 8 400-8 500 MHz, in accordance with Resolution **674 (WRC-23)**.

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports consideration of possible primary allocation in all Regions to the Earth exploration-satellite service (passive), for SST measurement, in the frequency bands 4 200-4 400 MHz and 8 400-8 500 MHz on the basis that any such allocation shall not claim protection from:

- incumbent in-band services in the 4 200-4 400 MHz and 8 400-8 500 MHz bands; and
- existing and planned stations of incumbent services operating in adjacent bands.

## Agenda Item 2 – Review of ITU-R Recommendations

To examine the revised ITU Radiocommunication Sector Recommendations incorporated by reference in the Radio Regulations communicated by the Radiocommunication Assembly, in accordance with further resolves of Resolution **27** (Rev.WRC-19), and to decide whether or not to update the corresponding references in the Radio Regulations, in accordance with the principles contained in resolves of that Resolution.

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the examination and review of ITU-R Recommendations incorporated by reference into the Radio Regulations and, where appropriate, the updating of these references.

# Agenda Item 4 – Resolutions and Recommendations

In accordance with Resolution **95** (**Rev.WRC-19**), to review the resolutions and recommendations of previous conferences with a view to their possible revision, replacement or abrogation.

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the principle and intent of Resolution **95 (Rev.WRC-19)**, to ensure Resolutions and Recommendations of past WRCs are relevant and kept up to date. Australia's positions on specific proposals will be developed as these proposals arise during the cycle.

# Agenda Item 7 – satellite coordination & notification

To consider possible changes, in response to Resolution **86 (Rev. Marrakesh, 2002)** of the Plenipotentiary Conference, on advance publication, coordination, notification and recording procedures for frequency assignments pertaining to satellite networks, in accordance with Resolution **86 (Rev.WRC-07)**, in order to facilitate the rational, efficient and economical use of radio frequencies and any associated orbits, including the geostationary-satellite orbit.

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports consideration of possible changes to improve advance publication, coordination, notification and recording procedures for frequency assignments pertaining to space services in accordance with Resolution **86** (Rev.WRC-07).

The following table lists Australian views with respect to the currently available list of candidate items.

Candidate topic	AUS view
RR No. 4.4 - Working Document towards Candidate	Australia is of the view that <b>No. 4.4</b> provides important flexibility to Administrations, for example to support technology innovation and accommodating domestic specific spectrum use. Depending on specific circumstances, such flexibility may be useful on a temporary or ongoing basis. Accordingly, Australia is of the view that the fundamental flexibility of <b>No. 4.4</b> must be preserved.
Topic under AI7	Acknowledging that <b>No. 4.4</b> has broad applicability, Australia is of the view that any proposed regulatory changes related to <b>No. 4.4</b> needs to remain within the scope of AI 7.
	Australia is open-minded to considering potential regulatory changes that address clearly articulated and agreed problems arising from the use of <b>No. 4.4</b> (within the scope of AI 7).
<ol> <li>Res. 40 (One S/C used to B/BIU multiple orbital slots; traditional satellite hopping):         <ul> <li>Text element for main body of Chair's Report.</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	Statistics (4A/529) provided by the Bureau indicate
<ul><li>2. Restrain Repeated B/BIU of the same frequency assignments:</li><li>- Working Document towards Candidate Topic under AI7</li></ul>	that instances of multiple or repeated BIU/BBIU submissions for the same frequency assignments within a satellite network for a short period of time are rare (refer to Table 5). Given that WRC-23 acknowledged valid reasons for the suspension and resumption of frequency assignments, Australia recommends that work on repeated BIU/B-BIU not be progressed for further study.
<ul><li>3. Hopping w/o moving:</li><li>- Working Document towards Candidate</li><li>Topic under AI7</li></ul>	
<ul><li>4. Capability/11.44B:</li><li>- Text elements for main body of Chair's Report</li></ul>	

Candidate topic	AUS view
AP30/30A/30B Issues	
1. "Asymmetric" Service Areas	
2. Minimum Uplink Test Points	Most of these items were raised by the BR under
3. Multiple Power Densities	Agenda Item 9.2 at WRC-23; however, they appear
4. Unrealistic Gain Contours	to conflict with several aspects of the practical operation of satellite networks expressed by other administrations.
<ul> <li>Text elements for main body of Chair's Report</li> </ul>	
5. Inclusion in the GSO Service Area in unplanned BSS and Planned Bands	Australia has not yet formed a view on this item.
<ul> <li>Working Document towards Candidate</li> <li>Topic under AI7</li> </ul>	
FSS and BSS Plans between Regions	This item stems from submissions containing service areas completely disconnected from the coverage contours raising a question of their technical validity and the reasons, according to the BR input.
<ul> <li>Working Document towards Candidate Topic under AI7</li> </ul>	Australia does not oppose study of this item i.e., study to provide guidance from ITU-R on appropriate validation rules that could be implemented in the ITU BR software for misaligned service areas.
1. Res 170 (Rev.WRC-23)	
<ul> <li>Working Document towards Candidate</li> <li>Topic under AI7</li> </ul>	Australia has not yet formed a view on these items
2. Res 553 (Rev.WRC-23)	
<ul> <li>Working Document towards Candidate</li> <li>Topic under AI7</li> </ul>	
Coordination and Notification:	Australia is of the view that the current procedures of <b>No 11.41</b> work in practice. Notwithstanding this
<b>RR</b> No. 11.41	view, Australia does not oppose studying <b>No 11.41</b> procedures and exploring alternative approaches,
- Working Document towards Candidate Topic under AI7	with an objective of reducing the number of <b>No. 11.41</b> entries in the MIFR.
Coordination arcs	Australia can accept a review of coordination
- Working Document towards Candidate Topic under AI7	triggers under Agenda item 7. Support for any potential regulatory changes would be premised on continued protection of existing Australian networks.
Exclusion of territory from service area of non- planned GSO FSS/MSS	Australia is of the view that the current provisions in Article 9, 11 and 18 are well established and provide flexibility for global and regional services
<ul> <li>Working Document towards Candidate Topic under AI7</li> </ul>	of non-planned GSO satellite networks. Australia does not see a reason to consider this proposal as a priority.

Candidate topic	AUS view			
New/Mod AP 4				
• Earth Station Coordinates				
<ul> <li>Text element for main body of Chair's Report</li> </ul>	Australia has not yet formed a view on these items			
<ul> <li>MOD/SUP AP4 Data Items</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Working Document towards Candidate</li> <li>Topic under AI7</li> </ul>				

## Agenda Item 8 – deletion of country footnotes

To consider and take appropriate action on requests from administrations to delete their country footnotes or to have their country name deleted from footnotes, if no longer required, taking into account Resolution **26** (Rev.WRC-23).

## **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the principles and intent of Resolution **26 (Rev.WRC-23)** and the WRC standing agenda item for administrations to remove their country footnotes or their country names associated with specific footnotes of the Table of Frequency Allocations in Article 5 of the Radio Regulations when no longer required.

Australia is of the view that this standing agenda item is not intended for adding country names to existing footnotes. The addition of country names to existing footnotes should only be considered by the conference on an exceptional, case by case basis, in accordance with the provisions outlined in Resolution **26 (WRC-23)**.

Australia does not support further amendments to Resolution 26.

# Agenda Item 10 – future agenda items

To recommend to the ITU Council items for inclusion in the agenda for the next world radiocommunication conference, and items for the preliminary agenda of future conferences, in accordance with Article 7 of the ITU Convention and Resolution **804 (Rev.WRC-23)**.

#### **Australian Preliminary View**

Australia supports the consideration of items at WRC-31 that are of international and regional importance, which can only be effectively addressed through a WRC, and which are likely to be resolved within the available time and resources.